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CHÂTEAU DU KAGENFELS
Obernai

@ Contact  
   www.obernai-apo.fr/

67210 Obernai

+ Description

The castle, built in about 1262 by Albrecht Kagen, was destroyed four times in the 14th and 15th

centuries.Rebuilt circa 1430, and then enlarged and elevated in around 1507 by the Uttenheims, it was

abandoned as early as the end of the 16th century. Since 2002, an archaeological dig and restoration worksite

has revealed a castle that is amazing for its richness and dimensions.
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